Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Lawrence Moloney <lawrence.moloney@smrls.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 9:50 AM

To: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Lenny Anderson; Dave Roering; Dave Roering
Subject: Meeting at Lenny Anderson home

Dear Mr. Ubl--Thanks you so much for meeting with me this morning. I am determined to do my best to resolve
the present conflict between Mr. Anderson and the City. In particular, | want to make sure that we understand
the scope of the work that is required by the Resolution past last week by the City. As | reported to you and
have reported to the City, | personally went to the home on Sunday and while certain areas requiring repair were
obvious, other area were not. Given the short time frame and the fact that the City wants the work done pursuant
to a permit, it is imperative that we be on the same page on what needs to be done.

| am grateful for your offer to meet at the property. As I told you, | have arranged to meet with a contractor who
| trust, Steve Earl of Homecare Inc, on Wednesday. | mistakenly told you the meeting was at 1; actually it is set
up a 2pm. You have agreed to try to make the meeting but needed to check your schedule. Please let me know
was works for you. | will change the meeting time if necessary to accommodate your schedule. When you get
back to me you can use this email or call my cell phone, 612-298-1841.

Thank you again for your time and cooperation.

Larry Moloney



